Minutes of the Sinjar ABC Meeting 19 September 2023, 12:30 – 13:30 Sunrise Office – Sinjar

Co-Chairs: IOM- FP

<u>Sinjar ABC Members Present:</u> UNDP FP, UNHCR, UNICEF, WFP, AVSI, PUI, ECHO, NRC, Non-Violent Peaceforce, ACTED, IVY, INTERSOS, IRC, DAMA, Mercy Corps, UNOCHA, UPP, Dorcas Aid International, Lutheran World Federation, UNFPA, UN-Habitat, MSF, Sunrise, DRC, ACF, Hope Makers Organization, Youth Bridge Organization, House of Coexistence, Halat Organization, AVSI, and the Local and National DSTWG.

<u>Sinjar ABC Members Absent</u>: Save the Children, Care, Jesuit Refugee Service, Nadia's Initiative, TDH - Switzerland, TDH – Italy, Malteser International, GIZ, REACH, Peace Paradigms, HI, Welthunger Hilfe, Yazda, Solidarites International, Mission East, People in Need, Shareteah Humanitarian, IIDI Iraq, Shelter Cluster, UNOPS, Polish Humanitarian Action, and the Triangle Generation Humanitaire.

Note Taker: UNAMI-DSO

Objectives:

The meeting aimed to provide an update on the Sinjar online service map, a briefing on UNDP and IOM activities, and a follow-up on the action points from the previous meeting.

Main Points

The meeting was opened with a warm welcome from the IOM-FP. Key points highlighted:

- The secretary confirmed establishing the (<u>online service map.</u>) for the ABC activities in Baaj, Mosul, and Sinjar and shared it with the partners. All members were granted access, and partners were requested to update their activities by the 30th of September for analysis at the next meeting.
- Some partners did not respond to the Sinjar ABC secretary's email for contact information updates. All partners were urged to promptly inform the secretary of any changes to ensure an updated mailing list.

• <u>Update from the Partners</u>

- NDP briefed on their Infrastructure activities in Sinjar, Sinuni, and Qaiyrawan as follows.
 - Reconstruction of the statistics building in Sinjar.
 - Building the Qaiyrawan Police Directorate, 90% is completed.
 - Rehabilitees the Andalas police in Sinuni, 90% is completed.
 - Improving access to water by installing street lighting with the solar system in the Dahola complex.
 - The UNDP withdrew Tal Al Qasab to implement the Lalish Cultural Center after it was confirmed that PKK started implementing activities there, UNDP is in the process of relocating the project to another location.

- Regarding reconstructing the Kogo Village, UNDP with IOM are working on the layout and waiting for the general plan of the village and the approvals of transferring ownership of the property from the Ministry of Agriculture to the Ministry of Municipality to start the project.
- In addition to what has been mentioned, UNDP has livelihood projects in Sinjar and supports the recovery of the SME sector in Sinuni, and the vegetable market in Sinuni, and there is a plan to implement livelihood activities in Qahtaniyah, Talkef, and Talafer in 2024.
- IOM FP confirmed that IOM, UNDP, and UNOPS conducted a meeting, and they discussed their plans and introversions in Tal Azer and Seba Shehk to avoid any duplication or overlapping.

The IOM supported 66 Families returning from Sardashty in Jabal Sinjar to Kharbat Qawal in Tal Azer. This was the last IOM supporting returnees program this month.

ACF briefed on established last year Community Committees (CC) for disaster risk reduction, climate change, and water scarcity in Sinjar and Talafer. the committees received the required training, and the Sinjar ABC partners can use these committees for their activities if needed. Attached is the contact information for these CC.



• Follow up on the action points from the previous meeting.

The Action Point	Status
For IOM to share the type of housing intervention, the location, and the status of their housing projects in Sinjar	IOM is in the process of selecting the locations, next meeting IOM will provide a brief on it
For all the Sinjar ABC partners to share with Mr. Ali Omer (Reconstruction Assistant for the Affairs of the Displaced) a list of the projects implemented in Sinjar from 2019 until 2022.	Ongoing
The Sinjar ABC secretariat to prepare a Google sheet of the Sinjar ABC activities to be updated by the partners continuously.	The service map was prepared and to be updated by the partners continuously.
The Sinjar ABC partners to share their updates activities (hard and soft components) with the Secretariate and add them to the minutes of the meeting as there are new funds for Sinjar and to avoid any duplication and overlapping.	Pending
For the partners to update their contact information in the Sinjar ABC membership list that will be shared by the secretariate.	Ongoing
The secretariat to write the names of the partners that attend and those absent from the monthly meetings in the minutes of the meetings to activate the monthly participation.	Done

• <u>Update from DSTWG:</u>

The Monthly DSTWG is scheduled for tomorrow, 20th September. The Joint Coordination Forum (JCF) is awaiting government release.

• Action Points:

- Partners are to modify and update their activities in the <u>online service map</u>. by the end of September and prepare an analysis for the next meeting.
- IOM to share housing intervention details in Sinjar.
- All partners are to share a list of projects implemented from 2019 to 2022 with Mr. Ali Omer.
- Sinjar ABC partners to share updates on activities (hard and soft components) with the Secretariat and add them to the meeting minutes.
- Partners to update their contact information in the Sinjar ABC membership list.